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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 2:23 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 886655)

Attachments: 08-0463ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commissicn.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/21/2008



COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
Lisa PoLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. Sxop

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

S
JPublic Serpice Conumission
ADMINISTRATIVE

March 7, 2008

E. Leon Jacobs, Jr., Esquire
Williams & Jacobs

1720 S. Gadsden Street, MS 14
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 080117-EU

Dear Mr. Jacobs:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition to initiate rulemaking to amend Rule 25-17.008,
F.A.C., Conservation and Self-Service Wheeling Cost Effectiveness Data Reporting Format, by Mary
Wilkerson, Mary Green, Mark Oncavage, Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, and Natural Resources
Defense Council, which was filed in this office on February 28, 2008, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMENT NUMBER ~DATE
01756 MARIDS
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ®TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Wehsite: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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